



Southern Arkansas University Tech
COMMUNITY RESOURCE MANUAL
2020-2021

COMMUNITY RESOURCES

The following list of community resources is subject to change depending on the resources available.

Contents

Abuse	2
Adoption.....	3
Aging	4
Alcohol and Drugs.....	5
Banking	7
Clothing.....	8
Consumer Help.....	9
Dining	10
Disabilities	11
Education.....	13
Emergency Help.....	14
Employment	16
Entertainment.....	17
General Information	18
Groceries	19
Housing Resources.....	20
Legal.....	21
Meals, Food and Nutrition.....	22
Medical.....	23
Mental Health and Counseling.....	26
Medication	27
Shopping.....	28
Support Groups	29
Transportation.....	30
Utilities.....	31
Veterans.....	32

Abuse

Adult Protective Services	1-800-482-8049
Report abuse or neglect ages 18+	
www.aradultprotection.com	
Advocates for Battered Women	1-800-332-4443
Arkansas Child Abuse Hotline.....	1-800-482-5964
1 State Police Plaza Drive, Little Rock, AR 72209	
www.arkansas.gov/reportARchildabuse	
Arkansas Coalition Against Domestic Violence (information only)	1-800-269-4668
CASA (Court Appointed Special Advocates—for children)	
Child Abuse and Neglect	1-800-422-4453
Department of Children and Family Services (DCFS)	
Department of Human Services (DHS)	
Report abuse of ages 55+	
Domestic Violence Hotline	1-800-799-7233
Turning Point of South Arkansas	1-800-980-0929
100 W. Grove Suite 301, El Dorado	
Union County Rape and Family Violence Center.....	870-862-0929
Victims Assistance	870-836-6444
142 Washington, Camden	
Women’s Crisis Center.....	870-836-0375
Crisis Line	870-836-0325
1116 Washington, Camden (office)	

Adoption

Adoption General Information.....1-800-862-3678

Adopthelp, Inc.....1-877-253-9705

Adoption Network.....1-877-492-9393

A Loving Alternative Adoption Facilitator1-877-733-0299

Aging

AARP.....1-888-687-2277

www.aarp.org/states/ar

Area Agency on Aging of Southwest Arkansas1-800-272-2127

600 Columbia Rd 11 E, Magnolia, AR 71753

www.agewithdignity.com

Ouachita Nursing and Rehab870-836-41114

1411 Country Club Rd, Camden

Social Security1-800-772-1213

www.socialsecurity.gov/

Alcohol and Drugs

Addiction Center for Treatment.....	1-800-711-6402
Alcohol and Drug Abuse Hotline.....	1-800-252-6454
Alcohol and Drug Abuse Information	1-800-729-6686
Alcohol Drug Treatment Referral	1-800-454-8966 or 1-800-662-4357
Alcohol Recovery Helpline and Treatment.....	1-800-888-9383
Alcoholics Anonymous	1-800-753-9262
Camden Group, 805 Monroe, Camden	870-836-7800
Bridgeway	1-800-245-0011
21 Bridgeway Road, North Little Rock	
Celebrate Recovery	870-836-4440
Victory Church, 1283 Hwy 278, Camden	
Conquest House.....	870-863-4515
423 West Block, El Dorado	
Counseling Institute.....	870-875-2800
219 N. Jackson, Smackover	
Drug and Alcohol Safety Education Program.....	870-837-1500
National Drug & Alcohol Addiction Treatment Services.....	1-877-403-7710
OCMC Chemical Dependency Unit	870-836-1289
South Arkansas Substance Abuse.....	870-881-9301
100 Hargett, El Dorado, AR 71730	
Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration	1-877-726-4727
The Watershed (www.thewatershed.com).....	1-866-424-2165
UAMS/AHEC Prevention Resource Center.....	870-864-2497
Recovery Center.....	870-864-2475
715 N. College, El Dorado	

Rivendell Behavioral Health Services.....1-800-264-5640
100 Rivendell Dr., Benton

South Arkansas Substance Abuse..... 870-881-9301
100 Hargett, El Dorado

South Arkansas Regional Health Center
211 Jackson, Camden..... 870-836-5743
715 N. College, El Dorado.....1-800-825-1554
412 N. Vine, Magnolia 870-234-7500

Banking

Farmers Bank and Trust 116 Jefferson St SW
.....1125 Fairview Rd SW
..... 1140 Washington NW

Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC)..... 1-877-275-3342

Generations Bank..... 1325 Hwy 278 Bypass
..... 1120 Washington St
.....119 Hwy 274, East Camden

River Valley Community Federal Credit Union 340 Cash Rd SW

Bancorp South..... 1137 W Washington St
..... 123 E Washington St

Clothing

Abilities Unlimited Store.....	870-234-4996
115 S. Jefferson Street, Magnolia	
American Red Cross South AR Chapter	870-836-2359
404 Southwest Ave., El Dorado.....	870-863-8196
Ouachita County, 740 California Ave SW, Camden	870-836-2359
Calhoun County UCRC General Store.....	870-798-4923
648 Sturgis, Hampton	
Dept. of Human Services.....	870-836-8166
222 Van Buren, Camden	
Good Samaritan of Dallas County	870-352-2970
W. 4 th Street, Fordyce	
Liberty Ministries	870-862-3063
1600 N. Martin Luther King, El Dorado	
Ouachita Industries.....	870-836-3056
157 Grinstead, Camden	
Ruby Snyder Ministry Center	870-231-5277
1773 Mt. Holly Road, Camden	
Salvation Army	870-836-4830
419 S Madison Ave, El Dorado	
Thrift Store, 1430 N West Ave, El Dorado	870-639-3923
Southern Christian Mission	870-234-7199
West Monroe St., Magnolia	
St. James Food and Clothing Ministry.....	870-881-4346
1308 Junction City Hwy, El Dorado	

Consumer Help

Attorney General (consumer complaint)	1-800-482-8982
Better Business Bureau	1-800-482-8448
Consumer Credit Counseling Services.....	1-800-966-3328
Consumer Information Center	http://publications.usa.gov
Consumer Product Safety Commission (www.cpsc.gov).....	1-800-638-2772
Consumer Hotline—obtain product safety info, report unsafe products, obtain other info	

Dining

Allen's	100 W Washington St
Andy's	715 California Ave SW
Bamboo Café	320 Cash Rd
Cardinal Café	2735 Cash Rd
Catherine's Bistro	1023 W Washington St
China Buffet.....	695 California Ave
Donut Palace.....	990 W Washington St
El Ranchito	114 Washington St
Handy Foods	510 Hwy 274, East Camden
Hickory Hut.....	665 Bradley Ferry Rd
KFC.....	1440 US 278 B
LaLoma.....	790 Cash Rd
Mazzio's.....	803 California Ave SW
McDonalds.....	900 California Ave SW
Perfect Cup	1226 Country Club Rd
Pizza Hut.....	107 Garden Oaks Court
Popeyes.....	1390 Hwy 278 Bypass
Postmaster's Grill.....	133 Washington St
Red Habanero.....	1280 Hwy 278 Bypass
Sand Bar.....	245 S Adams Ave
Snappy Service.....	140 S Adams Ave
Sonic.....	670 Cash Rd SW
Subway.....	119 Garden Oaks Ctr
Sweety's Donuts	1245 Cash Rd SW
Taco Bell.....	1320 Hwy 278 Bypass
Tin Top Diner	400 Hwy 274, East Camden
TJ's Place	1385 California Ave SW
What's Cookin'	113 S Adams Ave
White House Café.....	323 S Adams Ave
Woods Place	1173 W Washington St
Woods @ The Tech Diner.....	in the SAU Tech Student Center

Disabilities

Abilities Unlimited Rehab Center.....	870-234-2558
AR DHS Division of Services for the Blind and Physically Handicapped 222 Van Buren, Camden	870-836-8166
AR Rehabilitation Services	
AR School for the Blind 2600 Markham Street, Little Rock, AR 72203 www.arkansaschoolfortheblind.org	1-800-362-4451
AR School for the Deaf 2400 Markham Street, Little Rock, AR 72203 http://schoolfortheblind.org	1-501-324-9506 (V/T)
AR Spinal Cord Commission 1501 N University Ave Suite 470, Little Rock, AR 72207 www.spinalcord.ar.gov	1-800-459-1517
Disabilities Civil Rights (www.ncd.gov).....	1-202-272-2004
Civitan Civic Club	
Deaf, Hard of Hearing, and Speech Disabled Federal Relay Service..... www.gsa.gov/frs	1-800-877-8339
Heritage for the Blind.....	1-866-733-6368
ICAN (used equipment exchange for anyone with a disability)..... 21 Corporate Hill Drive, Little Rock, AR 72205 www.ar-ican.org	1-800-828-2799
Lions World Services for the Blind 2811 Fair Park Blvd., Little Rock, AR 72204	1-800-248-0734
Ouachita Group Living 1450 Harper NW, Camden	870-836-3435
Ouachita Industries..... 157 Grinstead, Camden	870-836-3056
Special Olympics 2115 Main St. North, Little Rock, AR 72114-2835	501-771-0222
United Cerebral Palsy of Arkansas	501-224-6067

9720 N. Rodney Parham, Little Rock, AR
<http://ucpcark.com>

Education

Arkansas Rehabilitation Services (education, employment)

Arkansas Single Parent Scholarship Fund

Cooperative Extension Service (lawn, garden, home economics)

Head Start (FACT Inc) 870-862-4545
2720 Vine St., El Dorado, AR 71730
Serving Calhoun, Columbia, Dallas, Hempstead, Lafayette, Nevada, Ouachita, & Union
Counties

Ouachita County Literacy Council 870-836-7700
222 Van Buren St., Camden, AR 71701

Ouachita County Public Library

SAU Tech Adult Education Center 870-837-4001
237 Jackson St., Camden

South Central Service Co-Op..... 870-836-2213
400 Maul Rd, Camden

US Department of Education (www.ed.gov).....1-800-872-5327
Borrowers who owe defaulted student loans.....1-800-621-3115

Emergency Help

Ambulance Service.....	911
Bearden Ambulance Service	870-687-2204
Calhoun County Ambulance Service.....	870-798-2400
Columbia County Ambulance Service.....	870-234-7371
El Dorado Ambulance Service.....	870-863-4141
Junction City Ambulance Service.....	870-924-4550
Ouachita County Medical Center.....	870-836-1000
ProMed Ambulance Service—El Dorado	870-864-0911
ProMed Ambulance Service—Smackover.....	870-725-2300
American Red Cross	870-836-2359
County Sheriff Offices	
Calhoun, Hampton.....	870-798-2323
Columbia, Magnolia	870-234-3740
Ouachita, Camden	870-837-2200
Union, El Dorado.....	870-864-1970
FBI	
100 E Peach, El Dorado.....	870-863-3466
Forest Fire	1-800-468-8834
Homeland Security (www.dhs.gov)	1-800-237-3239
Ouachita County Medical Center	
Poison Control	1-800-376-4766
.....	1-800-222-1222
Police Departments	
Camden, 1 Police Drive.....	870-836-5755
El Dorado, 402 N West Ave	870-881-4800
Fordyce.....
Magnolia, 206 N Jackson.....	870-234-5655
Road Conditions	
Arkansas	1-800-245-1672
In State Only/Weather & Construction.....	1-501-569-2000
Outside Arkansas	1-501-569-2227
Salvation Army	
419 S. Madison, El Dorado.....	870-863-4830
(for shelter after 5:00 pm).....	870-863-7620
309 Main, Fordyce	870-352-5134, 870-352-5321

601 E. University, Magnolia.....	870-234-4190
State Police.....	870-226-3713
State Weather.....	870-569-2374

Employment

American Indian Center 1-800-441-4513
1100 North University, Little Rock, AR 72207

Arkansas Rehabilitation Services (education, employment)

ESA Staffing

400 Griffith, El Dorado..... 870-863-8606

1920 Hwy 19 S, Magnolia..... 870-234-2050

Manpower Temporary Services 870-234-4828

623 E North, Magnolia, AR 71753

Workforce Services

District Office, 101 Business Park Drive, Magnolia 870-234-4030

232 Adams NW, Camden 870-836-5024

523 E 6th St, El Dorado 870-863-0218

203 N Frederick, Magnolia..... 870-234-3440

Entertainment

Arkansas Museum of Natural Resources..... Smackover
Camden Bowling Lanes..... 1915 California Ave SW
Carnes Park and Pool..... Carnes Park Rd
Highland Golf Course.....707 Hwy 274, East Camden
Poison Springs Battlefield.....665 Hwy 76, Chidester
Postmasters Grill (live music).....133 Washington St
Redbox movie rental.....Brookshire's, 2435 Hwy 278 E
..... Walmart, 950 California Ave SW
..... Dollar General, 1100 Fairview Rd SW
Stars Cinema 6.....2620 W Hillsboro St, El Dorado
White Oak Lake State Park..... 563 Hwy 387, Bluff City

General Information

Animal Control

Camden, 1 Police Dr..... 870-836-5755
El Doardo, 204 N West Ave 870-881-4162

Arkansas Department of Finance and Administration (driver's license)

Camden, 135 Jackson SW 870-836-4171
El Dorado, 236 American Rd..... 870-863-3862
Magnolia, 101 S Court Square 870-234-3560

Chamber of Commerce

Camden, 314 Adams SW..... 870-836-6426
El Dorado, 111 W Main 870-863-6113
Magnolia, 211 W Main..... 870-234-4352

Federal Information Center (for federal offices) 1-800-333-4636

Internal Revenue Service 1-800-829-1040

Groceries

Brookshires 1345 US 278 Bypass
Dollar General 461 California Ave SW
..... 1100 Fairview Rd SW #229
.....278 Hwy 278, East Camden
Handy Foods510 Hwy 274, East Camden
Mac’s Fresh Market..... 1137 W Washington St
.....1105 Fairview Rd SW
Save-A-Lot 785 California Ave SW
Walmart 950 California Ave SW

Housing Resources

Comfort Inn.....	870-836-9000
1 Ridgecrest, Camden	
Habitat for Humanity	
Housing Authorities	
800 Ft. Lookout Manor, Camden	870-836-9309
El Dorado	870-881-4877
100 Meadowbrook Lane, Magnolia.....	870-234-5540
Housing and Urban Development	www.hud.gov
Housing/FHA	1-800-225-5342
Housing Counseling for Home Buyers and Renters	1-800-569-4287
Salvation Army	
Section 8 Rental and Home Assistance	
800 Ft. Lookout Manor, Camden	870-836-9309
217 S. Jefferson Suite 135, El Dorado.....	870-863-8562
3 rd Street, Fordyce.....	870-352-3041
Admin Building, Hampton.....	870-797-2852
600 Columbia 11, Magnolia.....	870-234-7410
Southern Christian Mission Inc.	870-235-1155
515 W. Monroe, Magnolia	

Legal

Area Agency on Aging of Southwest Arkansas (lawyers serve ages 55+)
600 Columbia 11 E, Magnolia, AR 71753 800-272-2127
www.agewithdignity.com

Arkansas Legal Services Partner arlegalservices.org

Arkansas Volunteer Lawyer Services for the Elderly 501-376-9263
2020 W. 3rd St. Suite 620, Little Rock, AR 72205

Meals, Food and Nutrition

American Red Cross	870-836-2359
Angel Food Ministries	870-687-2244
200 N. Plum, Bearden	
Fairview United Methodist Church.....	870-231-4383
Mt. Holly Road, Camden	
First Baptist Church.....	870-836-6456
348 Washington NW, Camden	
First United Methodist Church	
121 Harrison NW, Camden	870-836-6871
320 W. Main, Magnolia.....	870-234-4530
Food and Drug Administration (www.fda.gov)	1-888-463-6332
Food and Nutrition Service—USDA Program.....	www.fns.usda.gov
Food Safety and Inspection Service (www.fsis.usda.gov)	1-800-535-4555
Good Samaritan of Dallas County	870-352-2970
West 4 th Street, Fordyce	
Maul Road Church of Christ.....	870-836-5038
1425 Maul Road, Camden	
National Hunger Hotline	1-866-348-6479
Spirit Led Christian Ministries.....	870-836-8096
605 California, Camden	

Medical

AIDS and Sexually Transmitted Disease Information	1-800-232-4636
American Cancer Society	1-800-227-2345
901 N University, Little Rock, AR 72207	
American Diabetes Association	1-800-342-2383
1701 N Beaufort, Alexandria, VA 22312	
American Lung Association	1-800-586-4872
1118 Hampton Ave., St Louis, MO 63139	
American Stroke Association (CPR training)	1-877-AHA-4CPR
AR Kids First	1-888-474-8275
Arkansas Crisis Pregnancy Help Line	1-888-610-2229
AR Department of Health—County Health Unit	
Columbia, 207 W Calhoun, Magnolia.....	870-235-3798
Ouachita, 740 California, Camden	870-836-5033
Union, 301 American Rd, El Dorado.....	870-863-5101
Arthritis (self-help courses, exercise classes).....	1-800-482-8858
6213 Father Tribou, Little Rock, AR 72205	
Columbia County Health Unit In Home Services	870-234-7183
Doctors Home Care	
726 California, Camden	870-836-1301
Hannah Pregnancy Resource Center	
101 W Main St., El Dorado	866-749-6636
348 Washington, Camden	870-231-9799
216 Union, Magnolia.....	870-234-8070
Immunization and Influenza	1-800-232-4636
Lifetouch Hospice	
2301 Chapagnolle Rd, El Dorado	870-862-0337
1707-B Eastridge Dr, Magnolia.....	870-234-9112
Lupus Foundation of America	1-800-558-0121
Washington DC 20001	
www.lupus.org	

Magnolia Home Health
833 N Washington, Magnolia 870-235-35598

March of Dimes
www.marchofdimes.com

Maternal and Child Health (www.mchb.hrsa.gov) 1-703-356-1964

Medicare (www.medicare.gov) 1-800-633-4227

National Institutes of Health (www.nih.gov) 1-301-496-4000

Ouachita County Medical Center Hospice
685 California Ave SW, Camden 870-836-6055

Partnership for Prescription Assistance 1-800-762-4636

Poison Control 1-800-376-4766/1-800-222-1222

Shriners Hospital for Children

Southwest Arkansas Development Council Home Care 1-800-264-0505
Columbia, 1501 N Vine, Magnolia 870-234-7752
Ouachita, 214 Van Buren, Camden 870-836-5906
Union, 518 W Faulkner, El Dorado 870-862-2859

United Cerebral Palsy of AR 1-800-228-6147
9720 North Rodney Parham, Little Rock, AR 72227-6212

Vision USA (free eye exams) 1-800-766-4466
243 North Lindbergh Blvd, St Louis, MO 63141

Arkansas Otolaryngology Center 638 California Ave SW or 501-227-5050

Camden Clinic 426 Hospital Dr or 870-836-6820

Christian Health Center 1115 Fairview Rd SW or 870-231-1111

Dr. Allyn Ladd (dentist) 540 Jefferson St SW or 870-836-8944

Dr. Dan Martin (internist) 476 Hospital Dr SW or 870-836-6627

Dr. Mark Pickett (dentist) 135 Cash Rd NW or 870-836-5003

Dr. Randy Everett (dentist) 604 Jefferson Dr NW or 870-836-7314

Dr. Tommy Raines (dentist) 140 Darnell Ave SW or 870-836-6462

Family Eye Care 515 Cash Rd or 870-836-2525

Hester Eye Care 416 Hospital Dr SW or 870-836-3636

Ouachita County Medical Center 638 California Ave SW or 911 or 870-836-1000

Ouachita Valley Family Clinic 353 Cash Rd or 870-836-8101

Ouachita Valley Kidney Center..... 1114 W Washington St or 870-837-1330
Pope Eye Care 130 Eagle Ave NW or 870-836-6886
South Arkansas Regional Health Center 211 Jackson St SW or 870-836-5743
Teague Eye Care Center.....1421 Country Club Rd or 870-836-7319

Mental Health and Counseling

Dayspring Behavioral Health Services

824 W. Main, Magnolia 870-234-0495
412 N Washington, El Dorado 870-863-4611

Hannah Pregnancy Resource Center

101 W Main St., El Dorado 866-749-6636
348 Washington, Camden 870-231-9799
216 Union, Magnolia..... 870-234-8070

Mental Health1-800-789-2647

Methodist Counseling Clinic 870-234-0739
200 N. Pecan, Magnolia

National Alliance for the Mentally Ill.....1-800-844-0381

South Arkansas Regional Health Centers

211 Jackson, Camden 870-836-5743
715 N. College, El Dorado..... 870-862-7921
412 N. Vine, Magnolia 870-234-7500

Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration1-877-726-4727

Medication

Camden Drug 1005 W Washington St
Brookshire's 1345 US 278 Bypass
Food and Drug Administration (www.fda.gov) 1-888-463-6332
Garden Oaks Pharmacy 200 Garden Oaks Drive SW
M&S Pharmacy..... 415 Hospital Dive SW #2
Morrison's Pharmacy..... 1286 Hwy 278 Bypass
Morrison's Clinic Pharmacy 353 Cash Rd SW
Walgreens 424 California Ave SW
Walmart 950 California Ave SW

Shopping

Atwoods	1270 Hwy 278 Bypass
Cato	1240 Hwy 278 Bypass
Dollar General.....	461 California Ave SW
.....	1100 Fairview Rd SW #229
.....	278 Hwy 278, East Camden
Dollar Tree.....	1216 Hwy 278 Bypass
Family Dollar	700 California Ave SW
Fred's.....	781 California Ave
Great Finds Consignment.....	1105 Fairview Rd
Hibbett Sports	690 Cash Rd
It's Fashion.....	1212 Hwy 278 Bypass
Rainbow Connection.....	106 W Washington St
Shoe Show.....	1220 Hwy 278 Bypass
Stage	128 Garden Oaks Dr SW
The Perfects	1226 Country Club Rd
T's Shirt Shop	118 E Washington St
Walmart	950 California Ave SW

Support Groups

ADHD-Focus, Inc. (Attention Deficit, Hyperactivity)1-800-223-1330
1123 South University Suite 225, Little Rock, AR 72204

Alzheimer's (Area Agency on Aging of Southwest Arkansas)
600 Columbia 11 E, Magnolia, AR1-800-272-2127
www.agewithdignity.com

Grief Share Group 870-836-4440
Victory Church, 1283 Hwy 278, Camden

Parents without Partners1-800-637-7974
PO Box 26016, Little Rock, AR 72221
www.pwplittlerockar320.com

Transportation

Area Agency on Aging of Southwest Arkansas

600 Columbia 11 E, Magnolia, AR 717531-800-272-2127
www.agewithdignity.com

CADC Transportation

208 Adams Ave, Camden..... 870-836-3200
1514 Junction City Road, El Dorado 870-864-0067
N. Vine Street, Magnolia1-800-729-9772
210 Lee Street, Hampton 870-798-2457

Enterprise Rent-a-car.....1-800-736-8222

619 S. Washington, Magnolia 870-901-7338
411 Northwest Ave, El Dorado 870-863-9055

Greyhound Bus Stops

208 Adams Ave, Camden 870-836-3200
1514 Junction City Road, El Dorado..... 870-864-0067

South Arkansas Regional Airport (www.eldoairport.com)1-888-573-2767

Utilities

Electricity

Entergy (www.entergy-arkansas.com)	1-800-368-3749
(power outage).....	1-800-968-8243
Ouachita Electric Cooperative Corporation	
Camden	870-836-5791
Hampton	870-798-2811

Garbage

Camden Public Works (www.camdenar.gov).....	870-837-5570
El Dorado City Hall	870-862-7911
Magnolia/Smackover (Get Rid of It)	870-234-1998 or 1-800-996-0012

Gas

Centerpoint Energy Arkansas	1-800-992-7552
-----------------------------------	----------------

Television/Internet

AT&T	1-800-288-2020
CamTel (www.camdencabletv.com , 113 Madison Ave, Camden)	1-800-903-0508
Dish Network	1-888-409-1674
DirectTV	1-855-347-0169
SuddenLink (www.suddenlink.com)	1-877-778-2486
Vonage (www.vonage.com)	1-866-330-2199
Windstream	1-800-347-1991

Water/Sewer

Camden Water Utility (www.camdenar.gov)	870-836-7331
El Dorado Water Utility (www.goeldorado.com).....	870-862-6451
Magnolia Municipal Water System (www.magnolia-ar.com)	870-234-2022
Smackover City Hall (www.smackoverar.com).....	870-725-3572

Veterans

Department of Veterans Affairs	www.va.gov
Benefits Information and Claims Assistance	1-800-827-1000
Education Benefits	1-800-442-4551
Gulf War Helpline.....	1-800-749-8387

PO Box 3499
Camden, AR 71711
www.sautech.edu
www.sautrockets.com
